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	Number
	RFP Reference
	Question

	1
	N/A
	In order to provide for consistency amongst bids, can the State please clarify the anticipated start date of this project?

	2
	Attachment E
	Based on the State’s answers to previous questions, it is clear that the State is seeking an implementation of a “working solution” in a “non-production environment” that is “configured into the current OMES-ISD technical environment”.  In order to ensure consistency amongst various bidders’ solutions, can the State please confirm the scope of this implementation would include:
· Hardware installation or connection of required hardware to the OEMS-ISD technical environment
· Software installation (including third party software products required to implement an operational instance of the solution)
· Software product configuration to operate in the OEMS-ISD environment
· Loading of demonstration/test data to include rules content, workflow configuration and case data sufficient to demonstrate to the State the configured system is able to perform standard expected business transactions (i.e., receive an application, assign caseworker, determine eligibility, process benefits, refer a case to child support, establish paternity, establish support order, receive child abuse allegation, etc.)
· Perform technical and application training to State staff to assist in supporting and further configuring the system in subsequent phases

For the purpose of clarity, please confirm that the scope of implementation does not include implementation of State specific customizations such as reports, interfaces, forms, extensions, etc.

	3
	Attachment E
	In Attachment E, the items that can be selected for each requirement are OOB, CONF, MOD, and TPS. There are instances where more than one checkbox would be the most accurate response. For example, there are items that we consider OOB and are provided by a Third Party Software. In those instances, can we select both OOB and TPS? An example is: J.3.14.19, “The solution must provide ‘inbox’ functionality.”. Our product provides a Task List out of the box, and it is powered by a third party workflow product. 

	4
	Attachment E, Requirements K.7.29.7 and K.7.16.18
	Is the State requesting bidders to provide a scanning/imaging system or do you have an existing system you would like Bidders to leverage?

	5
	Section H / Section M
	Within the Section M checklist, there are multiple items noted as being required as part of the bid but that are not included within the Section H instructions to bidders. Examples include: submittal of a function point analysis and feasibility of proposed solution for the project management, business, and technical solutions.  For these items that are within the Section M checklist but not contained within the Section H instructions, can the State please provide direction on where these items should be included within the proposal response or clarify that Section H does contain the full instructions of what must be submitted in the bid.

	6
	B.25.5.2 and E.3
	The state lists damages for a change in "Program Manager" in RFP section B.25.5.2 but in section E.3 and subsections, the RFP discusses the Supplier “Project Manager” as the primary point of contact, and does not list a Supplier “Program Manager”. Are bidders expected to propose a program manager or a project manager or both?

	7
	E.2.16 p. 51 of 88
	Section E.2.16 of the RFP lists DHS key resources and that the DHS Methodologies website provides their role descriptions. In searching the website, a role description for Program Manager could not be found. Is the Program Manager a key resource for DHS? If so, what is the role description that bidders can review?

	8
	H.5.12.1, p. 76 of 88
	In section H.5.12.1, the state indicates that if bidders propose deliverables in addition to those listed in the RFP, Attachment M, Additional Deliverables Chart should be completed. Please confirm that this should be Attachment K as we have not located an Attachment M?

	9
	H.8.1, Page 78
	In an effort to provide greatest transparency, it is our intention to provide the State with the most complete list of Third Party Software. This includes software meant explicitly for system management, project management, lifecycle management, system monitoring, etc. Would the State consider refining the requirement for VPATs to explicitly indicate their requirement for software which is expected to be end-user facing only?

	10
	Software List and Pricing
	Can the State please confirm that bidders should include the cost of all Third Party Software products required to implement the Enterprise Human Services system?

	11
	B.12.1.8 (Page 28) and H.4.4 (Page 74)
	In section B.12.1.8, the State indicates that the Supplier should "provide to DHS copies of any applicable license agreement from the licensor of the Third-Party Software to allow DHS to pre-approve such license agreement”. In section H.4.4, the State indicates that "Bidder may submit copies of any applicable license agreement from the licensor of the Third-Party Software, including warranty services and coverage period.” Does this indicate that for the purposes of the project (after award), the successful bidder would need to provide the State with all of the software license agreements prior to the final purchase of the software? Whereas for the purposes of the RFP, bidders should provide the software license agreements that provide the best illustrative examples and insight for the State to review?

	12
	E.2.14 and F.1
	Section E.2.14 states that DHS will provide onsite workspace including network, telephone, and furniture as needed for hardware and software implementation throughout the duration of the project. While Section F.1.4 states that Supplier shall provide all equipment, supplies for its own staff, whether on-site or off-site, and communication connectivity beyond what DHS provides for on-site staff. Section F.1.5 states that if determined needed by DHS, provide all equipment, supplies and communication connectivity for up to 25 total DHS and OMES-ISD staff at Supplier’s local project office. Can the State please clarify the facility expectations and specify if a Supplier facility should be included within Bidders’ solution and price?

	13
	H.9.4.3
	Section H.9.4.3 of the RFP states “Bidder may submit multiple Attachment 2 options to the software/hardware solution to give DHS alternatives in pricing options.” Can the State please clarify its expectations as it relates to a bidder submitting multiple price summaries when only one technical proposal is allowed? In the event that multiple price proposals are provided, what would the State’s process be to fairly evaluate the bids?

	14
	Attachment E
	What is expected of the vendors in relation to the Data Element Tables that are included for each module in Attachment E? The last requirement of each module lists the name of the module and references the Data Elements Table related to that module.  Please describe how you would like the vendors to respond to the Data Element Table requirement in each module using the codes the State provided (OOTB, CONF, MOD, TPS).  What would constitute an OOTB response? Is the State requesting that we indicate if we have the necessary pages to capture the type of data necessary using the Data Element Table as an example?



